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This case is before me upon a petition for assessment of acivil penalty under section
105(d) of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977. On April 26, 1999, an order was
issued disapproving the joint settlement motion because the motion was signed and filed by an
individual who described herself asalaw clerk. | aso held that the reasons offered in the
settlement were inadequate to justify the proposed settlement.

On May 25, 1999, the parties filed a second settlement motion which was signed by an
attorney in the Office of the Solicitor. The parties’ settlement motion seeks a penahy
re«ﬂu@&ﬂ@n [F((DI[‘ [kﬂne one W]‘l@ﬂ@lh@n ﬂnwl)ﬂwe«ﬂ ﬂjm)m $ﬂ6@@ lo SI8S.

Tuu@ suﬂ»je@& citation was ﬂ§§ue«ﬂ umﬂ@r section 1[@41(«”(@ @ﬂj Hll@ Mine Act ﬂj@)r a W]‘l@ﬂ@lh@n
of 3@ CFR. § 56]“1@27 because mﬂequaﬂe s«ia”@ﬂ«ﬂﬂng was nol pr@vﬂ«ﬂeaﬂ for the empﬂ@ye@s

ﬂns[ka“ﬂncg] an iron beam on a wall at the maintenance sﬂn@p. An empﬂ@yee was s[kanaﬂﬂncg] on the
scalfold riﬂﬂﬂﬂmg} trying to reach the iron beam. The inspector also noted that the @mpﬂ@yees

were warne«ﬂ a weeﬂ« earﬂﬂer upy a company ﬂnspe«i[&@r [L]Lml[k “:]Ll@ s«‘,a”@ﬂaﬂﬂng was ﬂna«ﬂequa&e.
3@ (C]FR § 56M@Z7 pr@vﬂ«ﬂes:

Scalfolds and waj)rﬂdng pﬂa”@rms shall be of substantial construction and
pr@vﬂ«ﬂeaﬂ with handrails and maintained in cg]@mﬂ condition. ]Fﬂ@@r ]L)@amﬂs shall
be laid pr@perﬂy and the scaffolds and wa)rﬂ«flng pﬂa”@rms shall not be overloaded.
W@rﬂ«ﬂng} pﬂa&ﬂ:@rms shall be pr@vﬂaﬂe«ﬂ with [L@eumamﬂs when necessary.

The parties propose to amend the standard violated to 30 C.F.R. § 5611001 which
requires that sale access be pr@wﬂ«ﬂ@«ﬂ lo all waj)rﬂdng pﬂaces. As 1 stated in my Aprﬂﬂ 26 order.
the @MgﬂnaMy ciled sﬂan«ﬂamﬂ. 3@ (C]FR § 56M@Z7 sels forth requirements for the construction
of scallolds while the condition «ﬂes«irﬂupeaﬂ ]l»y the inspector aaﬂ«ﬂresseaﬂ the location of the scalfold.



Part 5611001 is the appropriate standard for the conditions iﬂl]”l@g]@«ﬂ in the citalion.

Tﬂn@r@ﬁ@r@, I approve the parﬂﬂes’s request to amend the citalion.

The parties also request that the citation be modified from a 104({(1) citation to a
104(a) citation, that n@gﬂﬂgence ﬂme reduced from ﬂnﬂgﬂn lo moderate and that the likelithood of
imjury be reduced from ﬂnflg}ﬂnﬂy ﬂﬂﬂ(@ﬂy to reawnaﬂ»ﬂy ﬂﬂﬂ(@ﬂy. The parties state that ]meg]ﬂﬂg]e]m@@ iis
less than First [kﬂn@ucg]ﬂn[k because the foreman for the @mpﬂ@yees W@rﬂ«ﬂng on the iron beam was
not present wﬂne]m Mne citation was ﬂssue«ﬂ &ﬂmﬂ was not aware Mﬂiﬂ& Hll@ empﬂ@y@@s were ﬂmpr@perﬂy
using the s@aﬁ@ﬂ«ﬂﬂng. Until the time of the citation, the scmﬂ:ﬂ:@ﬂaﬂﬂng was al a proper ﬂneﬂgﬂn& to
pr@wfl«ﬂe«ﬂ saﬂ:@ access to Hll@ iron beam. Hns&e&uﬂ @[F &MM]]‘Umg] a section to Hll@ SML[F[F@ML Mne @mpﬂ@yee
without the ﬂgn@wﬂ@«ﬂg@ of the supervisor sﬂ@pp@«ﬂ onto the access ladder with his Jrﬂcg]ﬂn[k fool a]}muﬂ
one ﬂj@)@& above Mne pﬂiﬂ&ﬂj@rm iﬂl]I]lAl ]}Mﬂlﬂiﬂl]ﬂl(‘@«ﬂ ﬂu]‘lmseﬂﬂj ﬂ»y stepping on Mne boltom section @ﬂj Hll@
CIross ]];))]I‘Bl(‘,@ with his left fool. M@r@@ver, the previous pr@]}»ﬂem with the s@aﬁ@ﬂ«ﬂﬂng identified
ﬂmy the company inspector referred to in the citation and which formed the basis for the
unwarrmnﬂmﬂmﬂ@ failure ﬂ:ﬂnaﬂﬂng is mol the same as the circumstances cited for this violation. Tﬂne
earlier pr«»ﬂ»ﬂem concerned the mﬂequiﬂcy of the construction of the sca[F[F«»Mlﬂng] in that toeboards
and raﬂﬂﬂngs were nol in pﬂac@. Tﬂn@ ﬂneﬂgﬂn& of the pﬂm&ﬂ:@rm was sufficient o pr@vﬂaﬂ@ saW@ access
to the iron beam. The parties advise that the operator did in fact pr«»mpﬂ,ﬂy install the
&@eﬂ)@mmﬂs and raﬂﬂﬂngs. Acc@r«hng lo the parties, gravily is less than @rﬂgﬂany found ﬂ)@cmuse
Mne @mpﬂ@yees were w«m‘ﬂgflng wflmm'l]m Mne C@nﬂjflnes @[F Mne scaﬂjﬂj@)ﬂ«ﬂﬂmg} pﬂiﬂ&ﬂj@rm @nﬂy al ﬂjew [F@@ﬂ,
a]}mve the pﬂa”@rm. [n maﬂ«ﬂﬂ[ﬁ@n, the empﬂ@y@@s were wearing saW@[Ly u»eﬂ[ks and lines al the time
@ﬂj Hll@ inspection Mﬂ@r@ﬂ»y protecting Mﬂem [Fr@m ﬂj&ilMlS ﬂjrrmm Hll@ pﬂ@lﬂ,ﬂ:@rm N,SQMI.

| have carefully reviewed the second settlement motion and have concluded that the facts
set forth therein sufficiently justify approval of the recommended settlement under the criteria of
section 110(i) of the Act.

[n Hﬂgﬂnﬂ of the ﬂ:@reg@ﬂng. it is @RD]ER]ED that the motion for mppr@vaﬂ of settlement
be APPROVED.

[t is Further ORDERED that Citation No. 7862421 i1s AMENDED to cite a violation
of 30 CFR. § 5611001

It is Further ORDERED that Citation No. 7862421 1s MODIFIED from o 104(D(D

citation to a 104(a) citation, [rom ﬂnﬂgﬂn n@gﬂﬂgence lo moderale n@gﬂﬂgence and [rom ﬂnﬂgﬂnﬂy

ﬂﬂﬂ(@ﬂy lo resull in an injury to reawnaﬂ»ﬂy ﬂﬂﬂ(@ﬂy lo resull in an imjury.

[t is Further ORDERED that the operator ﬂwwﬂng pm«ﬂ, this case 1s DISMISSED.

Paul Merlin
Chief Administrative Law Judge
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